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Message 

From: Nicholas Drake @google.com] 
Sent: 5/26/2020 5 :20:08 AM 
To: Jamie Rosenberg @google.com]; 
CC: Anna Kartasheva @google.com]; Christian Cramer @google.com]; Christopher Li  

@google.com]; Donald Harrison @google.com]; Hiroshi Lockheimer @google.com]; 
Jim Kolotouros @google.com]; Paul Gennai @google.com]; Ros ie Lipscomb @google.com]; 
Yuki Richardson @google.com] 

Subject: Re: For Review: Deck for tomorrow's Samsung deal review 

Redacted  

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING 



On Mon, May 25, 2020 at 1:37 PM Jamie Rosenberg @google.com> wrote: 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
(Rosie, please advise) 

Hiroshi, Don, 

Please find here the deck for tomorrow's Samsung Deal Review. The teams  are still making some tweaks 
but it's close enough to a final candidate that we wanted to circulate it for your review and feedback. 

Huge thanks to the deal team here (and their teams) for the hard work to get this ready. We owe many of 
thern a weekend and we'll make good on that. 

Please feel free to comment directly in the deck ... or separately on this thread. We'd like to circulate to the 
rest of the meeting attendees by 9 p.m. tonight if we're able to get your feedback before then. 

Thanks 
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